TOMLINSCOTE SCHOOL AND SIXTH FORM COLLEGE

Tomlinscote Way, Frimley, Surrey GU16 8TQ

Local Governing Body Meeting

To all Governors on the Local Governing Body of Tomlinscote School

27 November 2017

Dear Governor,

A meeting of the Local Governing Body of Tomlinscote School and Sixth Form College will be held at the School **on Monday 4 December 2017 at 6.30pm** and I hope you will be able to attend. Please ensure that you have read the papers thoroughly before the meeting so that the meeting can progress effectively. If you are unable to attend, please advise me, as your Clerk, with your reason for non-attendance.

Yours sincerely

Caroline Dickinson Clerk to the Governing Body

AGENDA

	Subject	Information	Decision	Approval
1.	Apologies for Absence (2 mins)			\checkmark
2.	Declaration of Interest (2 mins)	\checkmark		
3.	 Constitution of the GB (RC, 5 mins) i) Governors appointed/elected since the last meeting (Philip Mann, Community Governor, from 2 December 2017). ii) Name and category of governors whose term of office is due to expire this year: none. iii) Category of any vacancies to be filled (1 Parent Governor). iv) Clerk to update B4S with any changes to governor details. 	V		
4.	Adoption of the Minutes of the Last Meeting (2 mins) Adoption of the Minutes of the meeting held on 16 October 2017.			~
5.	 Matters Arising (10 mins) i) RC to email governors re. Skills Audit forms. Forms to be completed and returned by 20 October. ii) MR to contact B4S re. whole GB exclusion training. iii) Clerk to re-circulate GB/Committee structure document. 	✓		
6.	Chair's Actions (<i>RC, 2 mins</i>) Chair to advise of emergency actions taken on behalf of the LGB since the last meeting.	~		

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.



7.	 Finance and School Budget 2017/18 and 2018/19 i) Acceptance of the Academy Accounts for the year ended 31 August 2017. ii) LGB to recommend the Academy Accounts Return (AAR) to be returned to the EFA by 31 January 2018. 			~
8.	Leadership Report (IH/RM, 10 mins) A verbal report will be given.	✓		
9.	Year 11 Performance (RM, 10 mins)	✓		
10.	 Committee Reports and Nominated Governor Reports (20 mins max) A 3-5 minute verbal report from the Chair of the Committee/ Nominated Governor: Resources Committee (13 November) (ML) Teaching & Learning update – paper provided from MR Feedback from Playing Fields sub-Committee (IH) SHET Board (RC) Safeguarding (PM) – update on Safeguarding Audit, which needs to be completed and returned by 31 December 2017. 	✓		
11.	Admissions 2018/19 and 2019/20 No changes proposed.		~	
12.	School website Annual check to ensure that all the required information is published on the school website in accordance with the Academies Financial Handbook.	~		
13.	Governor Training and Developments (MR, 5 mins)	✓		
14.	Any Other Business			
15.	Date of Next Meeting Monday, 26 February 2017, 6.30 pm, Tomlinscote Conference Room	√		

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.

TOMLINSCOTE SCHOOL AND SIXTH FORM COLLEGE

Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY

Minutes of Local Governing Body Meeting

Date:Monday 4 December 2017Time:6.30 pmLocation:Tomlinscote School, Frimley



Present:

Ray Coyne, (SHET Director, LGB Community Governor, Chair of LGB) Colin Cavan (LGB Community Governor) Laurence Foley, (LGB Staff Governor) Muir Laurie, (LGB Community Governor) Rob Major (Head of School) Philip Mann (LGB Parent Governor, Vice-Chair) Heather O'Connor (Parent Governor) Leon Rayner (LGB Staff Governor) Annette Sterr (LGB Community Governor)

In Attendance: Lindsay Gowland (Clerk)

<u>Apologies for absence</u>: Maite Roel (LGB Community Governor)

ltem No.								
1.	Apologies for Absence	Information		Decision		Approval	х	
	Ray Coyne, Chair, opened the meeting at 6.30 pm and welcomed participants. Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Maite Roel.							
2.	Declaration of Interest	Information	х	Decision		Approval		
No declarations of interest in specific agenda items were received. 3. Constitution of the GB Information Decision						Approval		
	 It was noted that: i) No governors had been appointed/elected since the last meeting. ii) It was noted that Philip Mann's term of office as a parent governor had ended on 2 December 2017 and he became a Community Governor wef 3 December 2017. iii) It was noted that there was currently one parent governor vacancy. No applications had been received for this position and the meeting were asked to identify possible candidates. iv) There were no changes to governor details. 							
4.	Adoption of the Minutes of the Last meeting	Information		Decision		Approval	х	

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.

	The minutes of the meeting held on 1 meeting and were adopted.	6 October 2017	were a	approved as a	an accu	rate record of	the		
5.	Matters Arising	Information	х	Decision		Approval			
	 i) <u>Minute 5ii (Oct 17)</u> <i>MR</i> proposed 26 February for training, which would be carried out during the LGB meeting. ii) <u>Minute 6 (Oct 17).</u> The Skills Audit was still outstanding. iii) <u>Minute 10 (Oct 17).</u> The GB structure had been circulated but it included an error: Heather O'Connor was now SEN Governor (not Muir Laurie) 								
6.	Chair's Actions	Information	х	Decision		Approval			
	RC had received, and responded to, a letter from a parent at St Augustine's who had complained that students were not alert to traffic. RC had agreed the answers to questions from a School's Forum.								
7.	Finances and School Budget 2017/18 and 2018/19	Information	x	Decision		Approval			
	ML reported that the outturn was bett excellent.	er than expected	and t	hat the Letter	of Rep	resentation w	as		
	The LGB recommended the acceptance of the Academy Accounts for the year ending 31 August 2017.								
8.	Leadership Report	Information	х	Decision		Approval			
						ing applied ed eived regular h the staff, stu and each half- which a memb s and there ha e apps had be elt appropriate was reported SEs. the gap woul now had more	qually training udents term oper of ad been een s. that the d have re time		
	The SLT were focussing on closing the disadvantage gap but it was highlighted that those children with SEN K codes were still an issue. The meeting acknowledged that whilst SEN was still a problem, the situation had improved. Staff were aware of students with K codes.								

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.

	The LGB felt that they would benefit from a dashboard summary on key data. There were courses available which were recommended and governors with specific roles were encouraged to link with the appropriate staff members. Governors were also reminded that they should visit once a term. Year 11 Tracking: It was highlighted that Higher Prior Attainment boys were not performing as well as girls, particularly in English. It was felt that the new English syllabus, which focussed more on rote learning generally suited girls more. A number of Year 11 interventions were outlined. In response to a question RM explained that there was one high ability set and four mixed ability sets. It was agreed that there should be departmental presentations at LGB meetings: SEN would present next.							
10.	Committee Reports and Nominated Governor Reports	Information	x	Decision		Approval		
	 i) <u>Feedback from the Playing Fields Sub-Committee</u>: Concern was noted about the amount of money spent to date on the project. ii) <u>Safeguarding</u>. All new staff had completed PREVENT training as had all teaching staff. It was recommended that Governors undertake the training and PM would forward the link. It was confirmed that the Safeguarding Audit would be completed by the School. Action: PM to forward the link to PREVENT training. 							
11.	Admissions 2018/19 and 2019/20	Information	х	Decision		Approval		
	It was confirmed that there were no changes to the Admissions Policy.							
12.	School Website	Information	х	Decision		Approval		
	It was reported that efforts were being made to ensure that all documentation on the website was up to date. RM agreed to report back at the next meeting. Action: RM to update the LGB on the School website documentation.							
13.	Governor Training and Developments	Information	х	Decision		Approval		
	RC stated that he had completed Independent Review Panel Training. LR had attended What Governors Need to Know for OFSTED.							
14.	Any Other Business	Information	х	Decision		Approval		
	The Year 9/10 Cross Country team w	ere congratulate	ed on t	heir performa	ince in tl	he National fi	nals.	
15.	Date of Next Meeting	Information		Decision	х	Approval		
	It was confirmed that the next meeting The Clerk was requested to ask Babo Action: Clerk to request clerking s	cock 4S for clerk	ing su		January	2017 at 6.30	pm.	

The meeting finished at 7.45 pm.

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).